



Jeanette Stecker &lt;js@jstdefense.com&gt;

---

## Frequency Coordination Request

---

John Dehnel <jdehnel@ksl.com>  
To: Jeanette Stecker <js@jstdefense.com>

Tue, Sep 9, 2014 at 11:36 AM

Jeanette,

Thank you for contacting us. Your proposed operation appears to encompass TV channels 2, 4, and 17-25.

I am unaware of any facilities in the Dugway/Tooele County, Utah area that might be impacted.

We will consider this request as coordinated.

Regards,

John Dehnel

Frequency Coordinator, SBE Ch 62

Director of Engineering

Bonneville Radio, Salt Lake City

KSL-AM/FM, KSFI, KRSP, BYU RADIO NETWORK

801-575-7630 (Office)

801-558-8355 (Cell)



---

**From:** Jeanette Stecker [mailto:js@jstdefense.com]  
**Sent:** Monday, September 08, 2014 1:29 PM  
**To:** John Dehnel  
**Subject:** Frequency Coordination Request

[Quoted text hidden]

*This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. This communication may contain privileged information. If you are not one of the intended recipients, any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.*

9/9/2014

Judd Strategic Technologies Mail - Frequency Coordination Request

*Please immediately destroy all copies or versions you have of this message and notify the sender.*